



Kamariah Lynch-Griffith

Sales assistant at Riley's tropical food

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English (Native)

About

I am a dedicated Sales Assistant with experience in customer service and store operations. I excel at greeting customers, managing essential tasks efficiently, and working collaboratively to meet their needs while maintaining a friendly approach.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Riley's tropical food/ Luton

Heritage Associates, Youth Digital Network

Luton Urban Radio

Experience

Sales assistant/

Riley's tropical food/ Luton | Feb 2022 - Now

- Greet and assist costumers as they enter the store,
- Tackling tasks at hand to meet deadlines,
- Time management,
- Patience,
- Working in a team to ensure customers' needs and requirements are met when they enter and shop in the store,
- · always Maintaining a friendly and tactful approach
- Managing essential store operations, including opening, and closing procedures.

Youth ambassador/

Heritage Associates, Youth Digital Network | Feb 2020 - Now

- Speaking on behalf of young people, addressing views and feelings from my peers,
- Working with adults in different sectors and avenues to tackle issues and create schemes
- · Attend meetings with different organisations,
- Gaining greater independence and confidence,
- Event promoter



Volunteer & Radio presenter/

Luton Urban Radio | Dec 2019 - Now

- General admin (replying to emails and answering phone calls) for the organisation,
- Presenting a programme weekly on a Friday,
- Engaging and communicating with the public to raise awareness for local issues
- Creativity

Education & Training

2023 - 2024 University of Greenwich

Criminology with criminal psychology BSc (Hons),

2021 - 2023 City of Westminster College

Level 3 certificate in Health and Social Care- Grade A Level 3 extended diploma in Health and Social Care- Grade C,

2016 - 2021 • Lealands High School

10 GCSE'S,